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The SBIR/STTR Alerting Service is a free service that provides bi-weekly notification of SBIR and STTR solicitation announcements, news and information, and Internet resources relevant to the SBIR/STTR programs.  This service is provided by the Economic Development Office of Pacific Northwest National Laboratory (PNNL).

Back issues of the SBIR Alert are available on the World Wide Web at http://www.pnl.gov/edo/sbir.  Subscription instructions appear at the end of this newsletter.   

NEWS IN THIS ISSUE

--  DoD 2006.2 SBIR Solicitation Pre-release Posted
--  NSF FY-2007 SBIR/STTR Solicitation Set To Open

--  NIH SBIR and STTR Program Announcement

--  SBIR Tibbets Awards Nomination Period Opens Soon

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

            SBIR/STTR NEWS AND INFORMATION

--  DoD 2006.2 SBIR Solicitation Pre-release Posted
The Department of Defense (DoD) issued a pre-release of their 2006.2 SBIR solicitation on May 1, 2006.  The solicitation and associated topic files are available in HTML, PDF, and MS WORD file formats on the DoD SBIR/STTR website:  www.acq.osd.mil/osbp/sbir/solicitations/sbir062/index.htm.  DoD will begin accepting proposals on June 14, 2006, and proposals are due July 14, 2006.

Four DoD components will participate in the 2006.2 solicitation:  the Army, Navy, Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency (DARPA), and United States Special Operations Command (SOCOM).  The solicitation lists all the R&D topics under which DoD is seeking proposals, and also contains detailed information on the parameters of the SBIR program and how to submit a proposal.  

As indicated on the website:  “Between May 1 and June 13, 2005, you may talk directly with the Topic Authors to ask technical questions about the topics.  For reasons of competitive fairness, direct communication between proposers and topic authors is not allowed starting June 14, when DoD begins accepting proposals for this solicitation. However, proposers may still submit written questions through the SBIR Interactive Topic Information System (SITIS), in which the questioner and respondent remain anonymous and all questions and answers are posted electronically for general viewing. No direct contact between proposers and the topic authors is allowed. Written questions to SITIS must be submitted via the Internet at www.dodsbir.net/sitis.”

For more information, contact the Help Desk at http://www.dodsbir.net/helpdesk/, or phone 866-SBIRHLP (866-724-7457).
A notice announcing this release was posted on the Federal Business Opportunities (http://www.fedbizopps.gov/) website on May 2, 2006.    To view the entire announcement, visit http://www.fbo.gov/spg/USAF/AFMC/AFRL-PK/DoDSBIR2006%2E2/listing.html. 
--  NSF FY-2007 SBIR/STTR Solicitation Set To Open

The National Science Foundation (NSF) will begin accepting proposals in response to their FY-2007 SBIR/STTR solicitation on May 13, 2006.  The solicitation was posted on their website (http://www.nsf.gov/eng/sbir/) in March.  Proposals will be due June 13, 2006, and must be in response to the following four topics:

Advanced Materials (AM)
Manufacturing Innovation (MI)
Emerging Opportunity (EO)
Information Technology (IT)

There are several subtopics associated with the broad main topics listed above.  See the solicitation for the complete topic descriptions.  
It is worth noting that NSF has increased the phase I award limit in the STTR program from $100,000 to $150,000, while the SBIR award amount remains at $100,000.  Also, there are new Project Reporting Requirements.  “The National Science Foundation requires all grantees to use the ‘Project Reports’ element of NSF's FastLane system.” Review these requirements at http://www.nsf.gov/eng/sbir/reporting.jsp, and review the NSF SBIR/STTR Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ) page at http://www.nsf.gov/eng/sbir/faq.jsp before you begin.
For more information, contact the NSF SBIR Program office at sbir@nsf.gov, or (703) 292-8050.
--  NIH SBIR and STTR Program Announcement

The National Institutes of Health (NIH) added a Program Announcements (PAs) on April 28, 2006 that may be of interest to SBIR participants on the 'Special Announcements for Small Business Research Opportunities' page on their SBIR web site (http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm).  This page lists NIH SBIR/STTR-Relevant PAs, RFAs, and notices that are taken from the NIH Guide Electronic Repository of Special Announcements for Small Business Research Opportunities (http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/index.html).  

The title, announcement number, participating Institute(s), web address, and receipt date(s) of the PA appears below:  

Novel Tools for Investigating Brain-derived GPCRs in Mental Health Research (STTR and SBIR)

(PA-06-374 and PA-06-375 – posted 4/28/06)

http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/pa-files/PA-06-374.html 

National Institute of Mental Health

Application Receipt/Submission Date(s): Multiple dates, see announcement 

--  SBIR Tibbets Awards Nomination Period Opens Soon
Nominations for the eighth Tibbetts Awards can be submitted from May 15 to July 15, 2006.  The awards ceremony and program to recognize Tibbetts Award winners will be held September 26, 2006 in Washington, DC.
A website that includes nomination information and will soon include an event registration page and a list of past winners is available at http://www.tibbettsawards.org/.  The website indicates that:
“Named for Roland Tibbetts, the person acknowledged as the father of the SBIR program, these prestigious, national awards are made annually to those small firms, projects, organizations and individuals judged to exemplify the very best in SBIR achievement. 

The emphasis is on recognizing those accomplishments where, in the judgment of those closely involved and often most immediately affected, the stimulus of SBIR funding has made an important and definable difference. 

In selection for Tibbetts Awards, the focus is primarily on: 

- Economic impact of technological innovation 

- Business achievement and effective collaborations 

- Demonstrated state and regional impact and proven support”

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
               CONFERENCES AND WORKSHOPS

NATIONAL

2006 Spring National SBIR/STTR Conference, Louisville, KY, May 15-18, 2006.  The National Science Foundation, in association with the Small Business Administration and all 11 SBIR agencies, is sponsoring this 2006 Spring National SBIR/STTR Conference. Participants will have opportunities to meet and network with SBIR and STTR Program Managers, and fellow attendees, including SBIR/STTR award winners, speakers, and experts from businesses and the government. For program, registration, hotel and travel information, visit www.SBIRworld.com/KY, email sbir@dbamlg.com, or call the SBIR Conference Center at 360-683-5742. 

8th Annual NIH SBIR/STTR Conference, Cleveland, Ohio, July 13, 2006. This one day conference for small businesses conducting innovative health-related research will offer opportunities to meet one-on-one with NIH staff, lots of networking time, and an opportunity to get answers to your SBIR/STTR questions. For more information and to register, visit http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/SBIRConf2006/index.htm, or contact ConferenceInquiries@mail.nih.gov. 
National SBIR Fall 2006 Conference, Milwaukee, WI, November 6 - 9, 2006. The National Science Foundation, in association with the Small Business Administration and all 11 SBIR agencies, is sponsoring this 2006 Fall National SBIR/STTR Conference. For more information, contact Sharon DelaBarre at sbir@dbamlg.com or 360-683-5742.
REGIONAL

*  SBIR/STTR Conference, Orlando, Florida, May 8-9, 2006.  The first day of this event will include a Phase 1 proposal preparation workshop that will cover the basics of SBIR/STTR, a four step process for developing a Phase 1 proposal, and give attendees an opportunity to critique as a group a sample Phase 1 proposal.  On the second day, representatives of many of the SBIR/STTR agencies will offer briefings of their programs and be available to meet with attendees one-on-one.  For more information or to register, visit http://www.floridasbdc.com/SpecialPrograms/Technology/2006%20FL%20SBIR%20Conference%20Tampa/FLSBIRTampa.asp, email eunice.choi@bus.ucf.edu or contact Lewis C. Attardo at lattardo@uwf.edu  or 850.473.7800.    

Back to the Basics: SBIR/STTR, Apple Valley, MN, May 10, 2006.  This workshop will offer an overview of the SBIR and STTR Programs; proposal strategies; an anatomy of a successful SBIR Company; information regarding Minnesota resources and more.  For more information, visit www.mnsbir.com, or contact Leann Litterer at 952-412-8784, or register@mnsbir.org. 
SBIR / STTR Workshop, Wheaton, IL,  May 12, 2006. This workshop, hosted by the Illinois Institute of Technology will outline the grant application process, offer strategies on how to compete an application, and discuss how a SBIR/STTR grant can be used to raise start-up capital for small businesses.  For more information, visit www.grad.iit.edu/sbir-sttr/, or contact Robert Lapointe at 312-567-7135 or lapointe@iit.edu 

Secrets of Winning SBIR/STTR Proposals, Camden, NJ, May 18, 2006.  The New Jersey Commission on Science and Technology is pleased to announce the second in its spring 2006 series of SBIR/STTR training programs. This seminar will provide entrepreneurs and small businesses with an introduction to and overview of the SBIR/STTR programs followed by instruction on how to search for solicitations and topics that may fit their technologies and core technical competencies. For more information, visit www.njsbdc.com/scitech, or contact Randy Harmon at randygharmon@njsbdc.com. 
National SBIR/STTR Conference, Louisville, Kentucky, May 15-18, 2006.  The Greenwood Consulting Group will be offering a Phase I proposal preparation workshop that will take place as a preconference event on the 15th, and a Phase II proposal preparation workshop that will take place on the afternoon of the 18th.  For more conference information, check out www.SBIRworld.com. 

DCAA/Government Accounting Seminar, Denver, CO, May 23-24, 2006. This seminar will cover DCAA Pre award audits, system audits, provisional billing rates audits, incurred cost audits- submissions, polices and procedures, internal controls, government accounting regulations, floor checks, vouchers, how to manage subcontractors, establishing an adequate accounting system and more.  This seminar may also be attended online.  For more information, visit http://www.gov-con.us, or contact Tiffany Jones at 303-327-1542 or info@gov-con.us.  

ASU Technopolis SBIR/STTR Phase I Writing Proposal Workshop, Tempe, AZ, June 01, 2006. This six-hour session will be targeting early-stage, first-time or unsuccessful writers of SBIR/STTR program Phase I proposals, and will teach participants a structured SBIR grant-writing methodology demonstrated to be highly successful. For more information, visit www.asutechnopolis.org, or contact Karen Katzorke at 480-727-7905 or karen.katzorke@asu.edu. 
How To Win SBIR Financing Workshop, Garden Grove, CA, June 3, 2006.  This workshop, sponsored by the Orange County IEEE Consultants Network, will include information regarding strategic planning and the SBIR / STTR programs, crafting competitive proposals and grant requests, and advice regarding your specific proposals.  For more information, visit http://www.sbir.us/course/CA_603.html, or contact 949-854-5361 or 

masenten@pacbell.net. 
SBIR Breakfast Seminar, Seattle WA, June 6, 2006. Join the Washington Technology Center (WTC) for a breakfast meeting dedicated to exploring opportunities for research funding SBIR and STTR programs. This popular breakfast series is made possible through the WaFAST program and sponsorship from Clark Nuber and Dorsey Whitney. For more information, visit http://www.watechcenter.org/ or contact Russell Paez at 206-616-3102 or rpaez@watechcenter.org.  

Proposal Training: SBIR/STTR Phases 1 and 2, Research Triangle Park, NC, June 7-8, 2006. The first day of this workshop will cover the basics of SBIR/STTR and a simple, logical, four- step process for preparing a competitive Phase I proposal. The second day will emphasize the commercialization aspect of the Phase II plan and proposal. For more information, visit www.sbtdc.org/events/sbir/proposal_prep/index2.htm, or contact John Ujvari at 919-962-8297 or sbir@sbtdc.org.  

*  SBIR/STTR Conference, Jupiter (West Palm Beach area), Florida, June 8-9, 2006.  The first day of this event will include a Phase 1 proposal preparation workshop that will cover the basics of SBIR/STTR, a four step process for developing a Phase 1 proposal.  On the second day, representatives of many of the SBIR/STTR agencies will offer briefings of their programs and be available to meet with attendees one-on-one.  For more information or to register, visit http://www.floridasbdc.com/SpecialPrograms/Technology/2006%20FL%20SBIR%20Conference%20Tampa/FLSBIRTampa.asp, email young@fau.edu or contact Lewis C. Attardo at lattardo@uwf.edu  or 850.473.7800.    

Maine SBIR/STTR Summer Session, Portland, ME, June 13, 2006.  The Maine Technology Institute’s (MTI) SBIR Summer Session is an opportunity for Maine small businesses owners to discuss their innovative ideas one on one with SBIR program managers from the NIH, USDA, DOT, and DOE. For more information, contact Karen West at cpmgmt@pivot.net or 207-845-2934 

*  SBIR/STTR Phase I Boot Camp & Cost Proposal Workshop, Norman, Oklahoma, June 13-14, 2006.  The first day of this event introduces you to the basics of SBIR/STTR, then gives you an opportunity to begin working on a Phase I proposal, through one-on-one assistance, help with topic searches, and a series of detailed worksheets.  The second day will cover government accounting and the cost proposal. For more information or to register, contact sroberts@ocast.state.ok.us.   
*  SBIR/STTR Phase I & Cost Proposal Preparation Workshops, New Brunswick, New Jersey, June 15-16, 2006.  The first day of event will include a strong overview of the SBIR/STTR programs, followed by a comprehensive discussion of a simple but effective four step process for preparing a Phase I SBIR/STTR proposal.  The second day will cover the cost proposal, and will include a discussion of the record keeping requirements of a small business with an SBIR or STTR award.  For more information on this popular event, contact RandyGHarmon@aol.com. 

How To Win SBIR Financing Workshop, Anchorage, AK, June 15, 2006.   This workshop, sponsored by the Alaska InvestNet, will include information regarding strategic planning and the SBIR / STTR programs, crafting competitive proposals and grant requests, and advice regarding your specific proposals.  For more information, visit http://www.sbir.us/course/AK0606.html, or contact (410) 315-8101 or 

SBIR@win-sbir.com. 

SBIR for Manufacturing Conference, East Hartford, CT, June 21-22, 2006. The Connecticut Center for Advanced Technology (CCAT) and the Air Force and Navy SBIR/Department of Defense leadership will run this program that links the National Aerospace Leadership Initiative (NALI) with the Connecticut SBIR Program and will address specifically the participation of small to medium sized manufacturers in SBIR in response to the February 2004 Presidential Memorandum encouraging innovation in manufacturing.  For more information, visit www.ctsbir.com, or contact Deb Santy, CT SBIR Program Director at 860-291-8832 (Ext. 118), or dsanty@ccat.us. 
'SBIR-Max' for Phase I Winners, Herndon, VA, June 22, 2006. This workshop will offer tips on how to manage your Phase I to maximize results and increase chances of Phase II and Phase II success. For more information visit www.cit.org/events/index.html, or contact Robert Brooke at 703-689-3080 or rbrooke@cit.org. 
DOE/USDA SBIR Energy Summit, Oak Ridge TN, July 6-7, 2006.  The USDA SBIR program, led by CSREES, and the Department of Energy are working together to provide a forum to help engage the small business community in the development of renewable energy technologies.  Among other things, the meeting is intended to: highlight USDA and DOE SBIR program alternative and renewable energy-related research and energy efficiency-related funding opportunities. For more information, visit http://www.csrees.usda.gov/funding/sbir/sbir_summit.html, or contact Angie Fincher at f2n@ornl.gov or 865-574-5980.
Other possible SBIR training opportunities include:

SBIR/STTR Cost Proposal Preparation Workshop, Los Alamos area, New Mexico, June 2006.

SBIR/STTR Phase I Proposal Preparation Workshop, El Paso, Texas, August 2006.

SBIR/STTR Minority Business Proposal Preparation Workshop, Atlanta, Georgia, September 7, 2006.

National SBIR/STTR Conference, Milwaukee, Wisconsin, November 2006.

Additional Summer/Fall '06 SBIR/STTR Workshops, Various locations, Dates to be determined

* Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc will provide training at these workshops.  Any attendee of one of these workshops is entitled to a free critique of his or her draft SBIR or STTR proposal.  If you have questions, contact Gail or Jim Greenwood at (239) 395-9446 (voice & fax) or g-jgreenwood@att.net, or visit their web site at www.g-jgreenwood.com.  

If you are sponsoring or are aware of SBIR workshops in your area and would like to post an announcement feel free to contact us.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
              SOLICITATIONS CURRENTLY OPEN

SBIR

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) 2006 SBIR Phase I 
Due May 24, 2006
http://es.epa.gov/ncer/sbir/
2006-2 DHHS PHS SBIR Grants

Non-AIDS Related Topics (NIH, CDC, FDA)
   Due August 1, and December 1
AIDS Related Topics (NIH)

   Due September 1, and January 2

http://grants1.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm 
STTR 

2006-2 DHHS PHS SBIR Grants

Non-AIDS Related Topics (NIH, CDC, FDA)
   Due August 1, and December 1
AIDS Related Topics (NIH)

   Due September 1, and January 2

grants1.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm 
COMING SOON

National Science Foundation (NSF) FY-2007 SBIR/STTR 
Opens May 13, 2006 (on the Web now)

www.nsf.gov/eng/sbir/ 

Department of Agriculture (USDA) FY2007 SBIR 
Expected June 1, 2006

www.csrees.usda.gov/funding/sbir/sbir.html 

Department of Defense (DoD) 2006.2 SBIR 
Opens June 14, 2006 (on the Web now)

www.acq.osd.mil/osbp/sbir/solicitations/sbir062/index.htm
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

                 SBIR/STTR INFO ON THE INTERNET

PARTICIPATING AGENCY SBIR WEB SITES:

Department of Agriculture

      http://www.csrees.usda.gov/funding/sbir/sbir.html 

Department of Commerce

      National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

         http://www.ago.noaa.gov/ad/sbirs/index.shtml
      National Institute of Standards and Technology

         http://patapsco.nist.gov/ts_sbir/ 

Department of Defense

      http://www.acq.osd.mil/sadbu/sbir or

      http://www.dodsbir.net  
        Defense Technical Information Center

           http://www.dtic.mil/dtic/sbir/ 

        Air Force

           http://www.afrl.af.mil/sbir/index.htm 

        Army

           http://www.aro.army.mil/arowash/rt/sbir/sbir.htm 

        Chemical and Biological Defense Program (CBD)

        Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency (DARPA)

           http://www.darpa.mil/sbir/ 

        Defense Threat Reduction Agency (DTRA)

           http://www.dtra.mil/acq/business/acq%5Fsmallbus.html 

        Missile Defense Agency (MDA)

           http://www.winbmdo.com/
        Navy

           http://www.navysbir.com/
        National Geospatial-Intelligence Agency (NGA)

           http://www.nga.mil/portal/site/nga01/index.jsp 

        Office of the Secretary of Defense (OSD)

        Special Operations Command (SOCOM)

           http://soal.socom.mil/index.cfm?page=sadbu&sb=sbir 

         SBIR Interactive Technical Information System (SITIS)

           http://dtica.dtic.mil/sbir/index.html 

Department of Education

      http://www.ed.gov/programs/sbir/index.html
Department of Energy

      http://www.science.doe.gov/sbir 

Homeland Security Advanced Research Projects Agency (HSARPA)

      http://www.hsarpasbir.com/  

Department of Transportation

      http://www.volpe.dot.gov/sbir 

Environmental Protection Agency

      http://es.epa.gov/ncerqa/sbir/ 

National Institutes of Health

      http://grants1.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm 

National Aeronautics & Space Administration

      http://sbir.nasa.gov
National Science Foundation

      http://www.nsf.gov/eng/sbir/
Small Business Administration

      http://www.sba.gov/SBIR/ 

NATIONAL RESOURCES (GOVERNMENT/NON-PROFIT)

CRIS (Current Research Information System)

      http://cris.csrees.usda.gov/
CRISP (Computer Retrieval of Information on Scientific Projects)

      http://www.crisp.cit.nih.gov/
Federal Business Opportunities

      http://www.fedbizopps.gov/
Grants.gov

      http://www.grants.gov
Pacific Northwest National Laboratory Economic Development Office

      http://www.pnl.gov/edo/
SBA Tech-Net

      http://tech-net.sba.gov/ 

State Science and Technology Institute 

      http://www.ssti.org
STATE/REGIONAL SBIR AND SMALL BUSINESS RESOURCES

(listed alphabetically by state)
Technology Research and Development Center of Alaska (TREND) 

     www.trendalaska.org/ 
Arkansas SBDC SBIR/STTR Program

      http://www.asbdc.ualr.edu/sbir/grants/
SBIR Colorado

      http://www.sbircolorado.org/ 

The Connecticut SBIR Office

      http://www.ctsbir.com/ 

Delaware Technology Assistance Program (DETAP)
      www.detap.org/ 
Florida SBDC Network Business Technology Commercialization Program

      www.floridasbdc.com/specialprograms/technology.asp
Georgia SBIR Assistance Program 
      http://www.sbir-georgia.org/  
Georgia's SBIR Network

      http://science.kennesaw.edu/SBIR/network/
Hawaii SBIR program (HDTC)

      http://www.htdc.org/sbir/ 

Idaho SBIR Initiative Program 

      http://technology.idaho.gov/sbir
Heartland Illinois Technology Enterprise Center (HITEC)

      http://www.heartlanditec.org/ 

Office of Intellectual Property and Technology Transfer (OIPTT) and NASA Illinois Commercialization Center (NICC)

      www.nasa-illinois.org 

Indiana University Research & Technology Corporation      

      http://iurtc.iu.edu/sbir.html
Iowa State University Research Foundation, Inc. (ISURF)

      http://www.techtransfer.iastate.edu 
Kansas Technology Enterprise Corporation (KTEC)

      http://www.ktec.com/business/section/resources.htm 
Minnesota's SBIR/STTR Assistance Program 
      www.deed.state.mn.us/sbir/
Defense Alliance of Minnesota

      www.defensealliance.com/ 
SBIR Outreach Center (SOC) 
      www.mnsbir.com
MoFAST: Moving Missouri's Innovations to Market

      www.mofast.net
Montana SBIR Program - Montana Department of Commerce

      http://www.sbir.state.mt.us/index.html 
MSU TechLink - Regional DoD SBIR and Transition Assistance

       http://www.techlinkcenter.org/sbir
Nevada Small Business Development Center (NSBDC) 
      www.nsbdc.org/ 
New Jersey SBDC Technology Commercialization Center

      http://www.njsbdc.com/SciTech/sbir.asp
New Mexico SBIR Outreach Center

      Barbara.j.stoller@lmco.com or (505) 843-4105

North Dakota SBIR/STTR (NDSS)

      http://www.techconnectnd.com/
North Carolina SBTDC SBIR Outreach

      http://www.sbtdc.org/technology/sbirsttr.asp 

Ohio SBIR Program

      http://www.odod.state.oh.us/tech/sbir/ 

Oklahoma Center for the Advancement of Science and Technology

      http://www.ocast.state.ok.us/sbra.htm 
Innovation Partnership (Pennsylvania)
      http://www.innovationpartnership.net/
Puerto Rico Small Business Development Center
      http://www.prsbdc.org/CDTC_web/index.htm 
Small Business High Technology Institute

      http://www.sbhti.org/
South Dakota SBIR Center

      http://www.sbir.dsu.edu 

Virginia’s Center for Innovative Technology

      http://www.cit.org/
Washington State Fed and State Tech Partnership Program (WaFAST)

      http://wafast.org/index.html
Washington State Small Business Development Center

      http://www.sbdc.wsu.edu 

Wisconsin Entrepreneurs’ Network

      http://www.wenportal.org
Wisconsin SBIR/STTR Program

      http://www.wisconsinsbir.org/
Wyoming SBIR/STTR Initiative

      http://www.uwyo.edu/sbir/
OTHER RESOURCES AND CONSULTING SERVICES

Bid Data Line

      http://www.biddataline.com/fed/
Biotechnology Business Consultants, LLC

      http://www.bioconsultants.com
Centurion Technology

      http://www.centuriontechnology.com/
Clark Nuber P.S., CPAs 
      http://www.clarknuber.com/ 
Cohen International, SBIR Consulting

      http://rogercohen.com/sbir
Foresight Science & Technology, Inc.

      www.foresightst.com  

Gov-Con Solutions, LLC

      www.sbiraccounting.info
Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc.

      www.g-jgreenwood.com  

InKnowVation Online

      http://www.inknowvation.com
Innovation Asset Management, LLC
      http://www.iam-llc.com/  
Jameson & Company, P.C. (SBIR Survival Kit)
      http://www.jamesoncpa.com/gov't_contract_services.htm 
Lytmos Group, LLC

      www.lytmos.com
Miller & Associates, P.C. 
      http://www.millerpc.com/ 
National SBIR Conference Center

      http://sbirworld.com/
New Technology Connection
     www.newtechconnect.com
NineSigma, Inc.
     www.ninesigma.net/ 
Parmelee Creative & Technical Writing

     www.parmeleewriting.com/
PBC SBIR Services

      www.sbirinfo.com
      www.sbirhelpdesk.com
      www.pbcinc.com
Piquero Insights, Inc.

      http://www.piqueroinc.com/
Research Editing

      http://www.researchediting.com 

Robert Berger Consulting
     Under construction

SBIR Gateway 

      http://www.zyn.com/sbir/ 

SBIR Resource Center

      http://sbir.us 
SciBiz Services

      http://www.scibiz.net/
ScienceWise.com

      http://www.sciencewise.com/.
SheepShank LLC

     www.SheepShankLLC.com
Small Business Technology Coalition 

      http://www.sbtc.org
Tech BizSolutions, Inc.

      www.sbiraccounting.com  

The SBIR Coach - Fred Patterson

      http://www.SBIRcoach.com 

The SBIR Network

      www.sbir.net
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
                  SUBSCRIPTION INSTRUCTIONS

To SUBSCRIBE to the SBIR-Alert mailing list, send an email to lyris@lyris.pnl.gov with the following in the subject line or body of your message (your name is optional):

    subscribe sbir-alert first_name last_name

    example:  subscribe sbir-alert joe smith

To UNSUBSCRIBE, send an email to lyris@lyris.pnl.gov with the words "unsubscribe sbir-alert" in the subject line of your message 

As of 3/31/06, the URL for the Lyris ListManager Web-based interface of this newsletter has been changed to:  http://lyris.pnl.gov/read/login/.
You can make changes to your account as well as view back-issues of the SBIR-Alert (under the Messages tab) and perform keyword searches for issues containing a particular subject or topic of interest from within this interface.  Previoulsy a password was optional, but you will now be prompted to choose one via email.  
To receive (or cancel) SBIR/STTR notices via FAX, send a request with your name, company, phone and fax number to (509) 372-4370.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
        HOW TO REACH US

If you have any comments, suggestions, or would like to submit items for the next issue please contact us:

Richard Fowler - richard.fowler@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4332

Gary Spanner - gary.spanner@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4296

